
1 

 

CORP Local Board Members      Meeting Agenda 

Captain Michael Wilkins – Chairperson     (A.R.S. §38-893) 

Ms. Candice Copple – Citizen Member      February 10, 2026 

Mr. Mike Branham – Citizen Member     12:00 pm                                                         

Chief Brent Williams – Elected Member               

Lt. John Noble – Elected Member 

Ms. Lesli Sorensen – Legal Counsel 

Ms. Lisa Arakaki – Local Board Secretary 

Ms. Kelly Grennan – MCSO Chief Human Resources Officer 

      

 

 

 

 Corrections Officer Retirement Plan               

Maricopa County Sheriff’s Office 

Phoenix, Arizona 

  

Maricopa County Sheriff’s Office Headquarters  

550 West Jackson Street  

Conference Room 109 

Phoenix, AZ  85003 

 

Conference Bridge Telephone Number: (480) 561-5791 

Phone Conference ID: 903 120 290# 

  
  

1. Call to Order: 

 

      Roll call, announce members appearing telephonically, and determine quorum. 

  

2. Approval of the Regular Meeting Minutes from December 2, 2025.  

 

Discussion and action 

 

Executive Session:   

  

The Board may vote to hold an executive session for the purpose of obtaining legal advice 

from the Board’s attorney(s) on any matter listed on the agenda pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-

431.03(A)(3) and discussion or consideration of records exempt by law from public 

inspection under A.R.S. § 38-431.03(A)(2) 

 

The Board may vote to hold an executive session for the purpose of discussion or 

consultation with the attorneys of the public body in order to consider its position and 

instruct its attorneys regarding the public body's position regarding contracts that are the 

subject of negotiations, in pending or contemplated litigation or in settlement discussions 

conducted in order to avoid or resolve litigation under A.R.S. § 38-431.03(A)(4). 

 



Corrections Officer Retirement Plan, Regular Board Meeting Agenda                          

February 10, 2026 

 

2 

 

 

3. Receipt of Accidental Disability Retirement Application for Dennis LoDolce received on January  

29, 2026.  
 

Discussion and action 

 

4. Update on Case No.: LC2024-00421011 - Jason Weiers v. Maricopa County Sheriff’s Office 

Correction Officer Retirement Plan (CORP) Local Board et al. 

 

No action required 

 

5. Approval to rehire retired CORP members into a Designated CORP position. 

 

Having reviewed the information presented, it is recommended the Board find that the 

following satisfy the requirements of A.R.S. § 38-884(N) because s/he retired, and returned 

to work as a Detention Officer, a minimum of 6 months after the date of retirement. The 

position of Detention Officer is a Designated Position, and MSCO shall pay the alternate 

contribution rate on their behalf. 

 
Last Name First Name Date Retired Retired As Rehire Date Rehire Position 
Garcia Joe 11/3/2024 Detention Officer Sergeant 12/3/2025 Detention Officer 
Cedeno Angelica 7/22/2024 Detention Officer   12/8/2025 Detention Officer 
Wolfe Alma 4/3/2024 Detention Officer   1/26/2025 Detention Officer 

 

Attached are the Market Ranges for the former positions and the current positions.  

 

Discussion and action         

 

6. Approval to rehire retired CORP members in Non-Designated CORP positions. 

  

Having reviewed the information presented it is recommended that the Board find that the 

following satisfies the requirements of A.R.S. § 38-884(N) because s/he retired and returned 

to work in a position that is NOT a Designated Position, and MSCO does NOT pay the 

alternate contribution rate on their behalf. 

 
Last Name First Name Date Retired Retired As Rehire Date Rehire Position 
Chenel Peter 11/7/2025 Detention Officer 12/8/2025 Security Specialist  
Markey Anthony 12/4/2025 Detention Officer 1/5/2026 Background Investigator 
Porche Christopher 1/2/2026 Detention Lieutenant 1/20/2026 Investigator 
Moreno Andrade Miguel 11/6/2025 Detention Officer Sergeant 2/9/2026 Investigator 

 

Attached are the Market Ranges for the former positions and the current positions.  

 

Discussion and action 

 

 

 

 



Corrections Officer Retirement Plan, Regular Board Meeting Agenda                          

February 10, 2026 

 

3 

 

7. Applications for Membership:   

 

a. Effective November 10, 2025: 

i. Connor David Glenn – pre-existing condition noted. 

ii. Andrew Mambo Ngigi – pre-existing condition noted. 

iii. William Santiago III – pre-existing condition noted.  

 

b. Effective November 17, 2025: 

i. Eliu Figueroa Felix – pre-existing condition noted.  

ii. Tracy Marie-Ann Fleenor – pre-existing condition noted.  

iii. Genevieve Kunkel – pre-existing condition noted. 

iv. Omar Morales – pre-existing condition noted. 

v. DeMarcus Jon Navasie – pre-existing condition noted. 

 

c. Effective November 24, 2025: 

i. Makayla Nicole Dudley – pre-existing condition noted. 

ii. Jason K. Ferreira – pre-existing condition noted. 

iii. Daniel Patrick Renner Hale – pre-existing condition noted. 

iv. Gbarawii Geoffrey Kinanee – pre-existing condition noted. 

v. Daniel Leung – pre-existing condition noted. 

vi. Nicholas Drake Montoya – pre-existing condition noted. 

vii. Rebecca Anne Moody – pre-existing condition noted.  

viii. Richard A. Torri – pre-existing condition noted. 

ix. Tyler Michael Trupp – pre-existing condition noted.         

 

d. Effective December 1, 2025: 

i. Cedrick Pasia Arayata 

ii. Andrew Robert Babcock 

iii. Briza Lizeth Lopez – pre-existing condition noted. 

iv. Teresa Michelle Maldonado – pre-existing condition noted. 

v. Caleb Monjaraz 

vi. Matthew Samuel Musa 

vii. Raymond Michael Nunes 

viii. Sasha Vlajkov 

 

e. Effective December 8, 2025:   

i. Adriana Angelina Boyd 

ii. Sergio Daniel Castro – pre-existing condition noted. 

iii. Jesus Fernando Garcia Cota 

iv. Jared Frank Goldtooth 

v. Michelle K. Green – pre-existing condition noted. 

vi. Kassandra Janeth Grijalva 

vii. Brian Oneil Grossett – pre-existing condition noted. 

viii. Kristijan Stojakovic – pre-existing condition noted. 

 

 

 



Corrections Officer Retirement Plan, Regular Board Meeting Agenda                          

February 10, 2026 

 

4 

 

f. Effective December 15, 2025: 

i. Aeden Lawrence Acton 

ii. Adilene Rachel Bello Jimenez 

iii. Leronda Burns – pre-existing condition noted. 

iv. Zizhou He 

v. William Garrett Porter – pre-existing condition noted. 

vi. Quinton Fatufaikikili Roberts 

vii. Brianna Nicole Udall – pre-existing condition noted. 

 

g. Effective December 17, 2025: 

i. Mardin Jafet Alcantara Gonzales 

ii. Emmanuel Bernardino – pre-existing condition noted. 

iii. Jordon Malik Brown – pre-existing condition noted. 

iv. Joshua Blake McCleery – pre-existing condition noted. 

 

h. Effective December 22, 2025: 

i. Keoni V. Bartlett 

ii. Fernando Xavyer Burgos-Mercado 

iii. Brace Roman Garcia – pre-existing condition noted. 

iv. Ethan Michael Herrera – pre-existing condition noted. 

v. Jermiah Deon Murphy 

vi. Victor Dimitri Navarrette – pre-existing condition noted. 

vii. Alejandro Salcido 

viii. Jervais Tumba 

ix. Elias Raymond Valenzuela 

 

i. Effective December 29, 2025: 

i. Job Sembibi Rwemera 

 

j. Effective January 5, 2026: 

i. Osama Amer Almwaly – pre-existing condition noted. 

ii. Johnny Cabrera 

iii. Christine Ciana Calabrese – pre-existing condition noted. 

iv. Anthony William Canez 

v. Mark A. Dacres 

vi. Elicia Lorraine Fink 

vii. Lexie Lynn Haugen – pre-existing condition noted. 

viii. Annet Kamikazi 

ix. Reynaldo H. Lubang 

x. Neamon Taka – pre-existing condition noted. 

 

k. Effective January 12, 2026: 

i. Eldin J. Cardenas, Jr. 

ii. Ivette T. Garcia Real – pre-existing condition noted. 

iii. Marvita Denise Hunter – pre-existing condition noted. 

iv. Ayden Jayce Luttrell 

v. Ruben Francisco Molina 



Corrections Officer Retirement Plan, Regular Board Meeting Agenda                          

February 10, 2026 

 

5 

 

vi. Collette Lum Eko NdiEpse Nsoh – pre-existing condition noted. 

vii. Jordan Isidro Pereyda Sanchez 

viii. Vivian Saliba – pre-existing condition noted. 

ix. Michael Tirado 

x. Pee Wee 

xi. Frederick Zaybay 

 

l. Effective January 20, 2026: 

i. Jesse Marcos Caballero 

ii. Jesslynn Nicole Robertson 

 

m. Effective January 26, 2026: 

i. Said Ali Ahmed 

ii. Mymone’Hodo Robert Goodloe Cole 

iii. Alex Paul Sardina Kitchener 

iv. Nabella Niyonkuru 

v. Carlos Francisco Torres 

vi. Jimmy Yang 

 

n. Effective January 27, 2026: 

i. Fritz E. Whaley 

 

o. Effective February 2, 2026: 

i. Pha Ta Mar Be 

ii. Dylan G. Bokma 

iii. Riley Aaden Cast 

iv. Benjamin Kollie 

v. Alex Matlalcuatzi Flores 

vi. Santiago Andres Montoya 

vii. Jesus Aaron Navarro 

viii. Carolina Nunez 

 

Discussion and action 

 

8. Review of 2025 PSPRS Annual Reports – Actuarial Valuation 

 

No action required 

 

9. Staff Updates 

December 2025 and January 2026 Retirements/Terminations - As these items are no longer 

required to be on agendas; this listing is information only.  

 

No action required 

 

10. Call to the Public: (Please limit comments to 2 to 3 minutes) 

 



Corrections Officer Retirement Plan, Regular Board Meeting Agenda                          

February 10, 2026 

 

6 

 

11. Future Meeting Dates and Times: Next scheduled meeting date is April 7, 2026, at 12:00 

p.m. 

 

Persons with a disability may request reasonable accommodation by contacting Lisa 

Arakaki at (602) 876-1814.  Requests should be made as early as possible.   


